

From: darren porter
To: [PublicOnlyCouncilEmail](#)
Subject: Concerns regarding the lack of CLC committee meeting regarding the highway 101 twinning project. Under the terms conditions of this project it is a requirement.
Date: October 21, 2025 11:12:37 AM

Caution [External Email]

This email comes from an outside sender. Verify the sender and use caution with any requests, links or attachments.

<https://hwy101windsor.ca/about-us/>

8.2 The Approval Holder must continue to operate a Community Liaison Committee (CLC). The NSE's Guidelines for the Formation of a Community Liaison Committee should be used for guidance. The Approval Holder must operate the CLC for the duration of the Project and until released in writing by NSE.

Could you please investigate why there is no Clc communications and meetings so we can make sure the community is well informed.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone